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FY 2015 TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENTION GRANT 
RFA# TPP-0404-14

Pre Application Conference Questions
							
1.  How many letters of support are required and who are they addressed to? 
Two letters of support are required.  The letters of support should be addressed to:

Dr. Yolandra Plummer
Institute for Human Service Delivery
University of the District of Columbia
4340 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC  20008

2. Should an application organization focus on areas of increasing need and/or the target population even if it is outside of the ward in which the application organization is located?
Prospective applicant organizations are free to focus on any area in the District of Columbia.
3. Can the letters of support and Collaboration Commitment form be from the same organization?
Yes.  Both the letter of support and Collaboration Commitment form can be from the same organization.

4. Can the applicant organization collaborate with another organization which provides a grant requirement (i.e., academic tutoring)?

Yes.  An applicant organization can partner with another organization to accomplish the requirements of the grant.
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5. Is an organization required to have the physical capacity for 100 to 125 children at one time?
No.  The applicant organization is not required to have the physical capacity for 100 to 125 children at one time; however, the applicant organization is required to have the capacity to serve a minimum of 100 to 125 youth.  The organization can perform activities whereby groups of children are present at the facility during various time periods.  

6. What is the allocated percentage for indirect costs?
       The indirect cost for TANF funds is 15%.
7. When will the awards be announced?
The teen pregnancy grant awards will be announced in time for the program to commence October 1, 2014.

8. What type of progress reporting and monitoring will be conducted during this grant?
      The applicant organizations that are awarded a grant will be required to submit monthly
      narrative and financial reports.
9. How much detail should be included in the Program Narrative?
The Program Narrative should include descriptions of activities that are specific and measurable.

10. What is the font for the RFA and the line spacing?
On page 18 of the RFA, Section VI Application Format, indicates that the font size of 12 point is required (New Times Roman and/or Courier recommended).  The spacing should be double spaced.
11. What should be included in the body of the required 23 pages of the RFA?
Section VI Application Format of the RFA indicates the required application format.  The Application Summary should not exceed 3 pages.  The Project Narrative should not exceed 20 pages. 
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12. Are the application organizations required to provide programs and/or services throughout the year?
The applicant organizations must provide activities throughout the year, including the                                                                    summer.
13. How many awards will be granted?
       Multiple awards will be awarded.  Currently, there are eight grantees.
14. Who are the current Teen Pregnancy Prevention Grantees?

The current Teen Pregnancy Prevention Grantees are:

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the National Capitol Area
Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Washington
Covenant House Washington
Latin American Youth Center
Metro Teen AIDS
Opportunities Industrialization Center of DC
Sasha Bruce Youthwork, Inc.
Youth Organization United to Rise (YOUR Community Center)

15. If a grantee organization is renewed, is the second year competitive?
       No, the second year is not competitive.
16. What is the maximum grant award amount?
The amounts for each grant award will vary. The agency attempts to fund each organization at the level requested by the applicant organization.

17. What types of models is the agency seeking for this RFA?
The agency is seeking models that are science based and measurable.
18. Can an applicant organization apply for funds to continue a current program whereby current funds are ending?
An applicant organization that is currently operating on funds that are about to end may seek funds under this RFA to continue the current program.
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ORIGINAL RECEIPT

Institute for Human Service Delivery
4340 Connecticut Avenue, NW.
Building 52, Ground Level
Washington, DC 20008
Attention:    Yolandra Plummer, Ph D
Phone:   (202) 274-7106

FY15 Teen Pregnancy Prevention Grant
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